PURCHASING
1801 23" Avenue ® P. O. Drawer CC ® Gulfport, Mississippi 39502-0860

TO:

DATE:
FROM:

RE:

I ' ARRISON COUNTY

(228) 865-4084 / FAX (228) 865-4223

MEMO

Rupert Lacy, Executive Director
Harrison County Board of Supervisors
Pamela J. Ulrich, County Administrator

Tim Holleman, Attorney, Board of Supervisors
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Haley Broom, Attorney, H/C Emergency Communications Commission

November 23, 2012
Melissa L. Pope, Purchase Clerk

Received RFQ’s for Feasibility Study for Consolidated Dispatch

On November 7, 2012 Request for Qualifications were received for the Feasibility Study for

Consolidated Dispatch. The following companies submitted proposals for this RFFQ:

Concepts to Operations
RCC Consultants, Inc
TUSA Consulting Services
DELTAWRX Managemeﬁt Consultants
GeoComm

Matrix Consulting Group

These RFQ’s are being reviewed by the Emergency Communications Director, Staff , Attorney
for the Commission, and the selected persons of the commission to present a recommendation to

the Board of Supervisors at a later date. Please accept this as acknowledgement of receipt and
hold over for recommendation and award at a later date.

Melissa .. Pope
Purchase Clerk



